Andy Beshear TRANSPORTATION  CABINET Jim Gray

GOVERNOR 200 MerO Street SECRETARY
Frankfort, Kentucky 406 01

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Contractors
FROM: Rachel Mills, PE 272

Director, Division of Construction Procurement
DATE: February 23, 2023

SUBJECT: New Prequalification Work Item
J93 — Pavement Markings

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (IKYTC) recently established a new prequalification work
item, J93 — Pavement Markings. The new work item will be incidental to work item 131 — Pavement
Striping. The Pavement Markings qualification requires proof of a certified Pavement Marking
Technician. Please utilize the link below for information on upcoming Pavement Marking
Technician courses.

PAVEMENT MARKING TECHNICIAN- 2023 CILASS REGISTRATION FORM.docx

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Shella Eagle, Division of
Construction Procurement-Contractor Prequalification Branch Manager, at shella.cagle@ky.cov or
(502) 782-4815.
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https://transportation.ky.gov/Materials/Documents/PavementMarkings.pdf
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